
04-01-14 Minutes Page 1 of 2 

 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

Minutes of Selectmen’s Meeting of April 01, 2014 
 
Present: Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Chief Kevin Kay, Craig Pasco, Peter Daigneault, Palmer Koelb, Ellie Murray, 

George Morrill and Kenyon Karl (recording the meeting) 
 
 
Steve motioned to open the public meeting at 6:00 pm, seconded by Pete and approved.  The 
Board reviewed and signed vendor payments and payroll. 
 
Board discussed working on the policy manual.  Steve asked if the holidays had increased.  The 
Administrative Assistant said no.  Steve asked the office to confirm.  If the Board is all present next 
week, the Board will begin the review. 
 
Steve asked the Administrative Assistant about the postage for the Town Clerk/Tax Collector’s 
office.  The AA told him the TC/TC said it was for postage, certified lien notices. Steve said that 
the TC/TC will need to reduce costs in another area so that he does not go over budget.  Steve 
requested to speak with George when he is free, after his office closes at 7 pm tonight. Peter said 
that would be fine.   
 
Chief Kay gave a police department status update.  Chief Kay stated that area wide burglaries are 
on run from the rise in nearby towns of Groton, Dorchester and over the state line in Vermont, and 
he reminds people to be vigilant.  Steve asked what the Chief’s recommendation would be.  Chief 
Kay said be vigilant and that if you should see something suspicious, write down the information 
and keep things locked.   
 
The Board reviewed and signed:  

- Current Use application for the Gardner Trust property.   
- Veteran’s applications and letters requesting additional information from the applicants. 
- Intent to Excavate for King, M/L 05-04-08 

 
The Board reviewed a request from Jared King to move his skidder from Webster Road down 
Cape Moonshine to Rte. 25A.  The Board signed the request.  Chief Kay stated they did have an 
issue last week involving a fully loaded truck traveling on Rowentown Road, at 1 pm in the 
afternoon.  The logger said he had the Road Agent’s permission to travel.  Chief Kay spoke with 
Road Agent and he said based on the posting notice, he did give permission.  Chief Kay said he 
was not in the loop, and said maybe in the future a triplicate form be used so that Police 
Department, Selectmen’s Office, Highway Department all have so that if an exception is made, to 
the posting, everyone is aware of it.  Chief Kay asked if the Road Agent is able to change the 
orders.  Steve said no, that once the directive is signed, no changes can be made, although 
exceptions can be made.  Pete agreed this was a good idea. 
 
The Board reviewed and discussed the damage at the Transfer station to the oil container.  Steve 
made a recommendation to ask Paul Davis Jr. for a quote for repair, Pete agreed.   
 
The Board discussed the HB before the Senate regarding paint disposal.  Steve and Pete agree 
to respond to this bill on a personal level vs. a board level. 
 



04-01-14 Minutes Page 2 of 2 

 

Steve talked about the budget and asked if there are any flags showing and whether I had any 
concerns.  I said no.  Steve asked if the Library has completed their boiler repair.  I said I don’t 
believe they have yet. 
 
Chief Kay brought to the Board’s attention the Town Offices security camera system, and 
obtaining maintenance support.  Steve suggested contacting John Francis of the SAU 48 for 
input.  Chief Kay also offered to take an old TV out of the Meeting room and dispose of it at the 
Transfer Station.  The Board approved.   
 
George Morrill stepped into the meeting to discuss his Budget with the Board.  George stated that 
there were twice as many liens as last year (94 this year at $6.50 each).  George stated he is not 
planning on going over the budget.  He also stated he will be sending out dog renewals.    Steve 
said to remind people that we do enforce licensing of dogs.  Chief Kay agreed.  George also 
stated there are 19 this year for deeding.  In addition there are 2 tax mailings.  Craig Pasco asked 
about the 19 going to deed.  George said they are not deeded yet, but if they don’t pay it will go to 
deed.  
 
Peter Diagneault was in attendance and inquired about a notation on the agenda listed under the 
heading of Old/Ongoing Business regarding, Review NH Elec. Co poles in ROW.  Peter 
discussed his concerns regarding the proposed installation of poles by NH Elec. Co. and referred 
to RSA 231:161 which speaks of the procedures and Petitions for permits for erecting or installing 
poles.  Peter also discussed the concern of leaving the old poles behind and the loss of land.  
Steve said he will discuss with Jeanie Forrester and Carol Friedrich the possibility of charging for 
the poles left behind as an incentive to remove them.  Peter said the residents in the impacted 
area plan on drafting a letter to the NH Elec Co, and he will cc the Town on the letter.  Steve stated 
the Board would not say whether they would or would not support the position of the Atwell Hill 
resident’s regarding the subject, but he did say that the Board would not take any action without 
those resident’s input, and stated the Board will look at the information.   
 
Steve motioned to adjourn the public meeting at 7:00 pm, seconded by Pete and approved.  
 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters which, if 
discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a 
member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open meeting at 7:00 pm, 
seconded by Pete and approved.  The Board discussed a resident complaint, no decisions were 
made.  Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public Meeting at 7:15 pm, seconded by Pete and 
approved.   
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Catherine Stover 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 
 
 ,    
 



04-01-14 (NP 1) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

 
 

Non- Public Minutes (1) of April 01, 2014 Meeting   
 
 
 

Present:  Pete Santom, Steve Davis, Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (1) 
 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters which, 
if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other 
than a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open 
meeting at 7:00 pm, seconded by Pete and approved.   
 
The Board discussed a resident complaint, no decisions were made.   
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public Meeting at 7:15 pm, seconded by Pete 
and approved.   
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,    

 



Catherine Stover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

April 3, 2014 6:00PM 

Davis, Stephen G. (Steve) <steve.davis@timken.com> 
Friday, April 04, 2014 1:25 PM 
Catherine Stover 
Pete Santom 

Meeting Minutes Emergency Meeting of 4/3/2014 

Emergency Meeting of the Wentworth Selectmen 

Subject: Road damage caused by large trucks on Town graveled roads 

Background: On the night of Town Meeting 2014 the Board approved the closing of roads during "Mud 
Season" to protect the roads from severe rutting and damage. This is done in some form annually to improve 
egress for the residents of the roads and to assure unimpeded access by emergency vehicles. This year was no 
different except there was some language added that was confusing and allowed heavy vehicle access more or 
less to the discretion of the truck operator. I was brought to the Boards attention that this policy was not being 
followed in many cases (4 cases reported) and that the policy had to change. 

Member Davis contacted the Road Agent for clarification and guidance and the Road Agent confirmed that the 
policy was confusing and was causing road damage as the drivers were not making good decisions on when the 
roads were frozen and how late in the day to operate. 

Member San tom had separate conversations with area residents and with the same conclusion. Members 
Davis and Santom agreed to contract Chairman Morrison for an emergency meeting. Davis left a message on 
Morrison's home phone at 5:35 PM on April3rd and received a call back at 5:50. After hearing the subject 
matter Morrison made a moLion Lo "duse Lhe ruaus immeuiately", secunded by Davis. Davis then called 
Santom and discussed the conversation, the motion and the second to the motion. Member Santom then 
approved the motion and the meeting fully closed at around 6:00 PM. 

The following message was sent to Road Agent Emery at the date stamp indicated. 

Sent: Thursday, Apnl 03, 2014 6: 12 PM ' ~ / fI/,XJ I { 
To: 'John Emery' if < 

Subject: RE: Road postings l/ It / t () 1'1 
John, R(;/~ 

Effective immediately you are requested to close all effected roads. The Board (unanimously) has met over the phone 
and have agreed to shut all affected roads down effective immediately. I w ill make a motion next meeting to in the 
future give the Road Agent total control over these decisions, but with the stipu lation that you make sure you keep the 
Board through Catherine abreast of your decisions. I would tell you this over the phone tonight, but do not have your 
personal phone number. Please forward that to me. 

Best, 
Steve Davis 
Member, 
Wentworth Board of Selectmen 

This message and any attachments are intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please do not forward, copy, print, use or disclose this communication to others; also please 
notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. The Timken Company / The 
Timken Corporation 



March 10, 2014 

Highway Department Directive 
Town Road Posting 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

PO BOX 2 - Wentworth, NH 03282-0002 
(603) 764-9955 Fax (603) 764-9362 

wcntworth2@roadrunner.com 
www.wentworth-nh.org 

By order of the Selectmen, the following Roads are to be posted, beginning on the day in which 
the State begins posting their roads. This year the roads are to be posted, Monday, March 171h 

Logging trucks are hereby given permission to travel the posted roads, temperature allowing, 
between the hours of 10 pm to 9 am. 

The following roads shall be posted: 

-=---------------------,,-----:c:----c=-c;------ -- ---.- .-- ---. 
~oad ____ _____ __ Location of ~ostin_9 ____ . _____ . 
North Dorchester Route 25 _ ._-_._.'- ----- ----- ---_._-- ---
East Side Road State Shed ------ ----- - -- -----
Cape Moonshine Roa,cJ ___ . __ _ _____ -t-;;B_ot_h Ends of the Road ___ __ _ 
Nichols Hill Road l!.1' Route 25A ___ ___ . _______ . ______ _ 
Atwell Hill Road B the Town Offices 

-.--------~-

_I::ast Side Road _________ ~ __ B1' Buffalo Road_. _ _ . _ __ . _____ ___ _ 
~ecb Hill Road _B_oth Ends_o_f!h_e_R_o_a.9__ _ _ _ .. _ 
Sanders Hill Road _ ____ __ _ __ .___ B1' Route 25 _ _ __ .. _______ ._._. ___ 1 

Cheever Road B the DorchesterlWentworth Line 
Dufour Road Route 25 - ---_._----- -

I-cEllsworth Hill Road 
.. Lookawal'!ane Route 25 _________ . ___ . 

Route 25 

~illtop Ro"-'a"'d--=--; ___ _ _ _ ___ -t-:RoO-0~u~te~2"-5 -_;c::____;:::__----------__I 
_Zoe/Aug~ste R()9.9_ Be innin9Jlf..:zoe Road ___________ _ 

WENiZ"" ARD OF.Jii . rE.L~);r~Ty1. EN 

~~-~~~=---~-

Francis Muzzey, Selectma 

R ndy Orrison, Chairman 



04-08-14 Minutes Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

Minutes of Selectmen’s Meeting of April 08, 2014 
 
Present: Steve Davis, Randy Morrison and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Chief Kevin Kay, Craig Pasco, Peter Daigneault, Ellie Murray, Patty and 

Jeremy Rathbun, Daniel Nina, Francis Muzzey, Noel King, Jared King and 
Kenyon Karl (recording the meeting) 

 
 
Randy motioned to open the public meeting at 6:00 pm, seconded by Steve and approved.  The 
Board reviewed and signed vendor payments. 
 
Steve questioned the Lakes Region Mutual Aid Communications payment for the Fire 
Department.  Steve refused to sign the check until he hears from the Chief Ames, because the 
payment places the communication account over budget.    
 
Steve requested input from the Treasurer, Deb Vlk, before signing the check for the Pemi-Baker 
Home Health Hospice appropriation. 
 
Steve stated they signed a Tax Warrant for Excavation of Gravel.  He noted there was not cost, as 
no gravel was excavated. 
 
The Board reviewed and approved requisitions submitted from the Road Agent for road salt (33 
tons), Cold Patch and broom brushes for the Sweeper.  Francis asked if there has been any salt 
bought this year.  The Board said that they have not bought any this year, and this purchase will 
lock in the price for them. 
 
The Board reviewed and approved a quote received from Paul Davis Jr. for the repair to the 
covering for the oil tank collection at the Transfer Station.   
 
Chief Kay stated the back roads are starting to harden, and they are now able to the back roads 
and give reminders to travelers of the speed limits.  Chief Kay stated they are watching the 
weather and will soon be removing the snow tires, which they are hoping to be able to keep for 
another year.  Steve asked about Cross Road.  Chief Kay stated it is doing well, the stone that 
was put in last year was fine, there were some issues below that in areas that did not have stone.  
They have now put in stone in that area, and he feels it is working well.  Chief Kay stated that last 
week there was a discussion during the Selectmen’s meeting on the topic of guns and control.  He 
stated that he had made a comment that if gun owners were not prepared to use it, they shouldn’t 
have one for security purposes.  He stated that he wished to clarify that if you are a hunter or use 
a gun for sport, it is not the same as using a gun for protection, and from a security standpoint, he 
wished to retract that statement.  Chief Kay also mentioned that they had discussion last week 
about road posting. 
 
Steve referred to a document with the Minutes of a Non-Public Meeting which was held on April 3 
by phone with Randy Morrison, Steve Davis and Pete Santom regarding posted roads.  He read 
the minutes to the public.  The Administrative Assistant asked for clarification regarding 
Non-Public vs. an Emergency Meeting.   Steve stated that it was an Emergency Meeting, not a 
Non-Public Meeting.  He stated that Randy motioned to close the roads immediately, seconded 
by Pete and Steve and approved.   Noel King asked which roads were a problem.  Steve stated 



04-08-14 Minutes Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

that Ellsworth Hill mainly and Atwell Hill.  Noel stated that Jared did travel Atwell Hill Road, but 
nothing was disturbed and they had permission.  Steve said he would like to make a motion that 
the Board, working through the Road Agent, the Road Agent primary decision maker, from now 
on, makes the decision whether to restrict or close the roads, based on the condition of the road.   
Randy did not second the motion, and stated that he believes it should come through the Board 
and the Board should give direction to the Road Agent.  Steve asked if they could agree that if the 
Road Agent sees an emergency he can act, Randy said yes, if he lets them know.  Chief Kay 
stated when the roads are posted, and when there are exceptions, it makes it very confusing.  
Francis said his recollection is that there has never been an issue in the past.  Noel feels the 
biggest impact is to the tar roads, not the dirt roads.  Steve says by next Spring we should be more 
proactive that they make it clear to the truckers to not be driving on the roads when they shouldn’t 
be.   
 
Patty Rathbun, introduced herself, and her organization, Individual Centered Achievement 
Network (ICAN), which is a nonprofit organization here in Wentworth.  They are available to help 
low income families to help them succeed and get off of welfare and food stamps.  Their 
organization believes in bringing the communities together to assist.  She stated there are issues 
between the parents and the PTO, and many parents feel left out of the PTO.  They work with the 
PTO to help bridge the gap.  She stated it is very important, important to have both parents in the 
lives of children.  They help provide goals, and help guide them.  Steve asked where the 
Selectmen come into this.  She said she would like to have the Town’s permission to possibly use 
the Town Hall for an event.  Steve directed her to fill out an Event Application Form.  
 
The Board reviewed and discussed a complaint received regarding North Dorchester Road and 
the Road Agent’s response to the complaint.  The Board requested that I forward the Road 
Agent’s response to the complainant.  Steve stated the Board has read Road Agents response 
and found it reasonable.  Chief Kay stated that he believes the complaint is in reference to the 
State owned portion of the road. 
 
Francis stated that several years ago a survey was done by the Board in which copies of the 
Marlow Decision was sent to all land owners having land in Current Use.  Land owners were 
required to report the conditions of the land in Current Use by category, which were then rated by 
3 categories used to determine the Current Use range.  Francis stated that it is his opinion that the 
Current Use assessment is tainted.  Francis stated that because the lowest level range of 
assessment for wetlands was $10.00 an acre and that because the equalization ratio is over 
100%, the lowest assessed land should be more than $10.00 per acre.  Which is why Francis 
stated is one of the reasons he wants the data requested.  He stated that Steve said he was going 
to look into it 3 weeks ago, and asked Steve what he found out.  Steve said we can get the data 
requested, but at a cost.  Steve stated that the Board discussed in a Non-Public meeting the 
merits of the request for data.  The data can be given, but will cost $325.00.  Steve told Francis 
that he would not speak with Francis about it anymore, that the Board would discuss it with Doug.  
Francis stated he has a right to ask for it as well due to the right to know law.  Steve stated that 
Francis may ask for it.   
 
Peter Diagneault presented the Board with copy of a letter that some residents on Atwell Hill Road 
have signed to be sent to the NH Elec Co-Op in regards to the relocation of poles.  The residents 
met last weekend.  Peter stated they would like the Co-Op to stay in right of way.  He stated that 
his understanding of the RSA is that the Town owns the easement and the management of the 
easement and the Board has the right to give permission to utilities to use the right of way.  Peter 
stated that the Co-Op will be coming to the Board for permission.  The Board stated they are in 
agreement with the residents.  Francis asked how the Co-Op got permission to put the lines up on 



04-08-14 Minutes Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

East Side Road.  Steve said he doesn’t know, but he is now looking into how they did this without 
permission.  Francis asked to see the petition.  The Board shared the petition with Francis.  Ellie 
said when they did East Side Road, the Co-Op asked the owners.   
 
Francis asked about time cards, stating he was previously in favor of time cards.  He stated he 
has seen road employees at Shawnees at 6:58 in the morning with town vehicles on Monday.  He 
says if they are on the clock and they should not be using the town equipment.  The Board said 
they will look into it.  Francis said John Emery told him he gave permission for his employees to go 
to Shawnees using the Town truck.   
 
Steve made a motion to close the public meeting at 7:10 pm, seconded by Randy and approved. 
 
Motion by Randy to go into a Non-Public Meeting per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – Consideration of the 
acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, would likely 
benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general community at 7:18 
pm, seconded by Steve and approved.  The Board discussed with Noel and Jared King 2 offers 
made on 2 Town owned properties.   
 
Noel and Jared King made an offer on the Dodge property, located on Rowentown Road.  The 
Board will take the offer into consideration.   
 
Noel and Jared King stated they were also interested in looking at the Town owned property 
located on Frescoln Road, so called the Butternut Lodge.  Noel asked if they could go and look at 
the building on the property.  The Board gave permission.  Noel stated they will look at the 
property and get back to the Board next week. 
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:25 pm, seconded by Randy and 
approved.   
 
Randy motioned to close the public meeting at 7:29 pm, seconded by Steve and approved.    
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Catherine Stover 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 
 
 ,    
 



04-08-14 (NP 1) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

 
 

Non- Public Minutes (1) of April 08, 2014 Meeting   
 
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Noel King, Jared King 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (1) 
Motion by Randy to go into a Non-Public Meeting per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – Consideration 
of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, 
would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the 
general community at 7:18 pm, seconded by Steve and approved.  The Board 
discussed with Noel and Jared King 2 offers made on 2 Town owned properties.   
 
Noel and Jared King made an offer on the Dodge property, located on Rowentown 
Road.  The Board will take the offer into consideration.   
 
Noel and Jared King stated they were also interested in looking at the Town owned 
property located on Frescoln Road, so called the Butternut Lodge.  Noel asked if they 
could go and look at the building on the property.  The Board gave permission.  Noel 
stated they will look at the property and get back to the Board next week. 
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:25 pm, seconded by Randy 
and approved.   
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,  ______________________ 
 



04-15-14 Minutes Page 1 of 4 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

Minutes of Selectmen’s Meeting of April 15, 2014 
 
Present: Steve Davis, Randy Morrison, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Chief Kevin Kay, Peter Daigneault, Ellie Murray, Palmer Koelb, Francis 

Muzzey, Noel King, George Morrill, Carol Friedrich, and Kenyon Karl 
(recording the meeting) 

 
 
Randy motioned to open the public meeting at 6:00 pm, seconded by Pete and approved.  The 
Board reviewed and signed vendor payments and payroll. 
 
The Board reviewed and approved: 

- Application for a Veteran’s credit 
- Timber Tax Warrant for a Report of Cut  

 - Intent to Cut for Brigette Wilms (3 intents) 
 
Steve discussed the program Planet Aid which has a drop off box for items at the Transfer Station.  
Steve will resend his research regarding the organization to the office for the Board to review next 
week, and requested the subject be placed on the Agenda next week for discussion.  
 
Chief Kay addressed the topic of the electric poles in the right of way listed on the Agenda under 
old/ongoing business.  He stated he has had a chance to review most of the roads, and the only 
place that he saw an issue was on Nichols Hill road where there are 2 poles in the road.  Chief Kay 
stated he has also spoken with the Road Agent and the Highway crew has had problems getting 
by.  Chief Kay said they are NH Electric poles, but there are only phone wires on the poles.  Steve 
stated the Town would send an email to FairPoint requesting they remove the poles.  Chief Kay 
stated there is a double pole issue all over town.  Randy stated there is one on Ellsworth Hill that 
is in the ditch line.  Chief Kay said he will get the pole numbers.  Randy said to give the pole 
numbers to the Administrative Assistant to draft a letter to the Co-Op.   
 
Chief Kay stated that there have been some flooding issues on 25a by the Orford Town line.  He is 
planning on heading out to check on it.  He has posted on the PD Facebook page that there is 
significant flooding.  Chief Kay stated he has also had a call from a resident on Rowentown Road 
that a culvert may have washed out; he will go and check it out, and told the Board they may need 
to tell the Road Agent. The Chief said that was all he had and asked if the Board had anything else 
for him.  The Board said no, and Chief Kay left the meeting to go and check on roads.  
 
Steve stated the board considering the addition of the Privilege of the Floor.  Steve requested I 
print copies for the audience, and read the drafted Privilege of the Floor 1st reading.  Steve stated 
no votes would be taken until there had been a few readings.  After reading, Steve invited 
comments.  Steve said the reference to disallowing employee criticism did not include Selectmen 
or elected officials, but stated that they would like a heads up so that that individual could have 
time to respond.  Palmer asked if this change in policy would abrogate allowing dialogue and 
comments during the meeting not previously brought up.  Steve stated no, it will not change that.  
Steve explained that it is to prevent acquisitions against employees without the Board having an 
opportunity to look into the acquisition.  Steve asked the Boards input.  Randy asked about the 4 
day notification period.  Steve said he felt it was to give the Board an opportunity to look into the 
facts. The Administrative Assistant asked if it could be worded to ask that the request be received 



04-15-14 Minutes Page 2 of 4 

prior to the meeting, preferably a minimum of 4 days.  Pete suggested a minimum of 36 hours.  
The Board decided that a second reading will be done next week.  
   
Francis asked stated that turner road is not posted.  Steve said he thought it was perm. Posted.   
 
Francis asked when and where discussion of this policy was brought up prior to this meeting in an 
open forum.  He stated it sounded like something that was done behind closed doors.  Steve 
stated that he sent a draft to the Administrative Assistant, who modified it.  Steve stated no 
decisions were made, just a request to have a first reading during the next meeting.   
 
Francis stated that Turner Cross Road was posted, and was not one on the list of posted Roads.  
Steve stated he thought that it was permanently posted.  Randy stated it is not posted and 
truckers do use it.   
 
Francis stated that he came to the office last week to pick up some documents to take to 
Woodsville on Wednesday, and noticed that the Highway Department was sweeping Atwell Hill 
Road, and there were no signs up notifying the public of the work ahead.  He said he went home 
to get his camera, and when he returned they were finished and already gone, and feels it’s a 
liability. 
 
Francis asked Randy what document it was that he took his signature off of.  Randy stated it was 
an abatement notice for the Co-Op.   
 
Francis stated that he was promised last week, that if he came to the office he would be able to 
have emails from Avitar.  He said he forgot last week, when he was in, and he asked tonight, and 
they are not available.  The Board agreed to give to Francis any emails, within the last 3 weeks, 
from Avitar, having to do with the Doug Muzzey request for data.  All emails to be redacted of any 
confidential/privileged information, to be given to Francis next week.   
 
Noel asked for clarification regarding the POF policy.  He asked if the Board would grant, on short 
notice, if someone requests a non-public meeting regarding an employee.  Noel said his point was 
that he might not need to give a 4 day notice if it is a non-public meeting, because the issue would 
be discussed in a non-public meeting and the Board would still be able to investigate the 
allegation/issue before bringing it to the public.  Francis stated he believes that if someone asks 
for a Non-Public meeting, they might give the RSA under which the Non-public meeting can be 
heard, but not might want to divulge the subject matter, as he knows that in the past this has been 
done.  Steve asked for clarification, and Francis stated he did not want to say in the public 
meeting.  The Board stated they would have a non-public meeting to discuss this.   
 
Ellie said the sign at the end of East Side Road by the Warren town line is knocked down.  The 
Board asked the office to contact the Road Agent.  
 
Peter Diagneault stated that the Co-op has been busy speaking to property owners up and down 
the Atwell Hill about the placement of the poles.  
 
Carol Friedrich joined the meeting.  Steve asked if she wanted to be on the agenda.  Carol said 
no, she was just passing through on her way home from Concord.   
 
Steve asked to add a Non-Public Meeting with Francis to agenda.  Steve motioned at 7:00 pm to 
close the public meeting, seconded by Pete and approved.   
 



04-15-14 Minutes Page 3 of 4 

Non-Public Meeting (1) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:05 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – 
Consideration of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in 
public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general 
community, seconded by Steve and approved.   Noel and Jared King discussed with the Board an 
offer for the Rowentown Road property, M/L 10-05-05.  Steve motioned to come out of the 
Non-Public meeting at 7:17 pm, seconded by Randy and approved.   
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (2) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:17 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters 
which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than 
a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open meeting.  This 
exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, 
or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.  Motion seconded by Pete and 
approved.    George Morrill discussed and shared with the Board a list of properties that are 
currently scheduled to be deeded to the town, unless payment is received by April 23rd.  George 
also stated that 68 properties are coming up for lien on the 24th as well.  Randy motioned to come 
out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:28 pm, seconded by Steve and approved.   
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (3) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:35 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters 
which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than 
a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open meeting.  This 
exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, 
or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.  Motion was seconded by 
Steve and approved.  The Board reviewed and accepted a request for Welfare Assistance.  Steve 
motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:38 pm, seconded by Randy and approved.   
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (4) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:38 per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters which, if 
discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a 
member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open meeting.  This 
exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, 
or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.  Motion was seconded by 
Steve and approved.  The Board discussed a failed septic system.  Steve motioned to come out of 
the Non-Public meeting at 7:52 pm, seconded by Randy and approved.   
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (5) 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:52 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – Consideration 
of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, would 
likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general community, 
seconded by Pete and approved.   Randy Morrison made an offer to the Board to purchase the 
town owned property located on Buffalo Road, M/L 08-11-25.  The Board accepted Randy’s offer.  
The office will prepare paperwork for review at next week’s Selectmen’s meeting.    
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:55 pm, seconded by Pete and 
approved.   



04-15-14 Minutes Page 4 of 4 

Non-Public Meeting (6) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:55 per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters which, if 
discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a 
member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open meeting.  This 
exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, 
or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.  Motion was seconded by 
Steve and approved.  The Board discussed a vendor, and also discussed switching to another 
vendor.  The Board requested they place the matter on the agenda for review next week.  Steve 
motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:59 pm, seconded by Randy and approved.   
 
Chief Kay spoke to the Board after returning from looking at the roads.  Chief Kay stated the 
flooding on 25a is within Orford, and therefore, is Orford’s isuse.  He stated the roads in South 
Wentworth are a disaster; some culverts not taking on water, and water going across Rowentown 
Road, also flooding on Frescoln Road.  The Board requested that Chief Kay speak with the Road 
Agent to alert him to the situation.  Chief Kay said he would speak to him to start early in the 
morning. 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (7) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 8:05 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters 

which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than 

a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open meeting.  This 

exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, 

or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.  The motion was seconded by 

Steve and approved.   Francis asked that only the Board be present for the meeting.  The 

Administrative Assistant was asked to step out of the meeting.  Motion to come out of the 

Non-Public meeting at 8:17 pm, by Steve, seconded by Randy and approved.   

Randy motioned to close the public meeting at 8:17 pm, seconded by Steve and approved.    

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Catherine Stover 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 
 
 ,   ,   
 



04-15-14 (NP 1) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (1) of April 15, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Noel King, Jared King 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (1) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:05 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – 
Consideration of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if 
discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse 
to those of the general community, seconded by Steve and approved.    
 
 

Noel and Jared King discussed with the Board an offer for the Rowentown Road 
property, M/L 10-05-05.  Randy stated that minutes from a previous non-public meeting 
of last year, show that an offer was made from another party, and the Board declined 
the offer.  The party making the offer requested to be notified should an offer be made 
at a later time in the future.   
 
The Board decided to accept sealed bids for the sale of the property, to be opened at 
next week’s meeting.  Noel asked the Board about the possibility of doing a lot line 
adjustment.  The Board said that it is possible, and suggested he speak with the 
Planning board at a later time.  The Board requested the office to invite both parties to 
submit bids. 
 
Noel and Jared King also discussed a Town owned property located at 119 Frescoln 
Road, M/L 10-01-11, so called the Butternut Lodge.  They have looked at the property 
and are not interested.   

 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:17 pm, seconded by Randy 
and approved.   
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,  ______________________ 



04-15-14 (NP 2) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (2) of April 15, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: George Morrill 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (2) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:17 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – 
Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any 
person, other than a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests 
an open meeting.  This exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax 
abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of 
the applicant.  Motion seconded by Pete and approved.     
 
George Morrill discussed and shared with the Board a list of property owners and their 
properties that are currently scheduled to be deeded to the town, unless payment is 
received by April 23rd.  George also stated that 68 properties are coming up for lien on 
the 24th as well.   
 
The Board stated they have tried to work with residents in the past, to allow them time 
to become current in their taxes.  The Board felt that they can no longer extend this 
offer, as many of those property owners continue to be on the list.  
 
Randy motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:28 pm, seconded by Steve 
and approved.   
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,  ______________________ 
 



04-15-14 (NP 3) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (3) of April 15, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Welfare Applicants 
 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (3) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:35 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – 
Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any 
person, other than a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests 
an open meeting.  This exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax 
abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of 
the applicant.  Motion was seconded by Steve and approved.   
 
The Board reviewed and accepted a request for Welfare Assistance in regards to the 
applicant’s rent for the last 2 weeks in April.  The Applicant agreed to participate in the 
WorkFare program to repay the assistance.  The Board agreed to give a credit of 
$10.00/hour toward the repayment of the assistance while participating in the program.  
The Applicants also agreed to make payments on the current support granted as well as 
support given in the past by the town. 
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:38 pm, seconded by Randy 
and approved.   
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,  ______________________ 
 



04-15-14 (NP 4) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (4) of April 15, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (4) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:38 per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters 
which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, 
other than a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open 
meeting.  This exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax 
abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of 
the applicant.  Motion was seconded by Steve and approved.   
 
The Board discussed a failed septic system.  The Board requested the office to draft a 
letter to the owner requesting the owner to repair and replace the failed unapproved 
septic system no later than June 1st.   
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:52 pm, seconded by Randy 
and approved.   
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,  ______________________ 
 



04-15-14 (NP 5) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (5) of April 15, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Randy Morrison 
 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (5) 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:52 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – 
Consideration of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if 
discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse 
to those of the general community, seconded by Pete and approved.    
 
Randy Morrison made an offer to the Board to purchase the town owned property 
located on Buffalo Road, M/L 08-11-25.  The Board accepted Randy’s offer.  The office 
will prepare paperwork for review at next week’s Selectmen’s meeting.    
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:55 pm, seconded by Pete 
and approved.   
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,    
 



04-15-14 (NP 6) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (6) of April 15, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (6) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:55 per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – Matters 
which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, 
other than a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open 
meeting.  This exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax abatement or 
waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.  
Motion was seconded by Steve and approved.   
 
The Board discussed a vendor, and also discussed potential benefits of switching to 
another vendor.  The Board requested they place the matter on the agenda for review next 
week.   
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:59 pm, seconded by Randy 
and approved.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,   



04-15-14 (NP 7) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (7) of April 15, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Francis Muzzey 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (7) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 8:05 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(c) – 
Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any 
person, other than a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests an 
open meeting.  This exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax 
abatement or waiver of a fee, fine, or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the 
applicant.  The motion was seconded by Steve and approved.    
 
Francis asked that only the Board be present for the meeting.  The Administrative Assistant 
was asked to step out of the meeting.   
 
Motion to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 8:17 pm, by Steve, seconded by Randy 
and approved.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,   



04-22-14 Minutes Page 1 of 3 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

Minutes of Selectmen’s Meeting of April 22, 2014 
 
Present: Steve Davis, Randy Morrison and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Chief Kevin Kay, Peter Daigneault, Ellie Murray, Palmer Koelb, Craig Pasco, 

Francis Muzzey, Paul Ducharme, John Emery, and Kenyon Karl (recording 
the meeting) 

 
Randy motioned to open the public meeting at 5:55 pm, seconded by Steve and approved.  The 
Board reviewed and signed vendor payments. 
 
The Board reviewed  and signed the following:  

 Minutes of Meeting of April 15 

 Intent to Cut for Scheller Farm 

 Race Track License 

 Report of Cut for Ames, Camp Pemi, Wilms 

 Letter regarding a failed septic system to Dan Dunfey requesting it be corrected 
 
The Board signed a letter to Francis Muzzey regarding his request per FOIA regarding emails 
from Avitar related to Doug Muzzey’s request for data.  Copies of requested emails were 
attached.   
 
Steve stated that Randy Morrison has made offer to the Town for the purchase of the property 
located at 86 Buffalo Road, M/L 08-11-25 in the amount of $7,000.00, which the Board has 
accepted.   
 
Steve stated there will be a non-public meeting tonight to discuss properties that will be deeded.  
Francis asked the Board if there were any properties that they are not inclined to take.  Steve 
stated that because they have had people who are on the list time and time again and not paid, 
they will be taking deed of unpaid properties. 
 
Steve stated they had non-public meeting last week regarding accepting sealed bids for the 
property located on Rowentown Road, M/L 10-05-05, known as the Dodge property.   
 
Steve noted that the Race track has requested an extra day.  Steve asked Chief Kay to review 
their request and check with the Fire Department before the board approves the extra day.  Chief 
Kay said that he would do so.  He said they are racing the same as last year, so no change. 
 
The Board reviewed FCC Radio Station Authorization License for the Highway Department. 
 
Chief Kay said the snow tires should be off in the next 2 days, and acknowledged the granted 
license from the FCC.  He said we are now using two different vendors, and he suggests seeing 
who will give us the best price, and select one rather than using two.   
 
The Board received and approved a request from John Emery to attend OSHA Training for 
Advanced Grader Operation and Crisis Management for Public Works.   



04-22-14 Minutes Page 2 of 3 

Steve stated the Board has reviewed and approved abatement requests for some campers at 
Pine Haven Campground that are no longer there. 3 were abated, as they are no longer there, 3 
have now paid their delinquent taxes and one was denied, as there is a new camper there. 
 
The Board received and opened 2 sealed bids regarding Town owned property for sale located on 
Rowentown Road, M/L 10-05-05.  Jared King bid = $5,200.00.  Steve Welch bid = $5,101.00.  
Steve made a motion to accept the offer from Jared King, seconded by Randy and approved.   
 
Steve noted and congratulated John Emery as he is now certified as a Culvert Maintainer.   
 
Randy stated to Steve that he has received an email from Robert McCormack, requesting Randy 
to call him, which he has done regarding the NH Elec Co-Op relocation of poles on Atwell Hill 
Road.  Randy stated there are some property owners interested in having the lines put 
underground vs. above ground.  Peter Diagneault was in attendance and also stated there were 3 
residents interested in below ground wires.  Randy stated that another resident on Atwell Hill, 
Rocco Difillipo, who also contacted Randy in regards to the relocation of poles.  Peter stated they 
have been trying to get in touch with Mr. Difillipo to speak with him.  Peter stated that the NH Elec 
has also contacted our Road Agent and requested that the Board advise the Road Agent to not 
sign anything without the Board’s involvement.  The Board stated the Road Agent would not.  
Steve stated that it is beneficial to the Town to have the poles placed roadside, as the Co-Op 
cleans the trees and shrub, costing tens of thousands of dollars, but that Steve would support 
them because of the petition and how they feel about the issue.   
 
Steve asked if the past minutes from April 8, 2014 reflect that the Board will not support NH 
Electric’s request to place the poles within the right of way, per the desires of those property 
owners that will be impacted.  The minutes of April 8, do state that the Board was in agreement 
with the residents.  For purposes of this record, these minutes of April 22, 2014, will reflect that the 
Board will support the resident’s desire to not have the poles placed in the right of way, per their 
signed petition, and will reject the Co-Op’s request to do so.   
 
Steve gave a second reading of the Privilege of the Floor document.  There were no objections to 
the draft.  It was suggested to add a line to the Appropriate POF Subject Matter allowing criticism 
of Board members individually and as a whole.  The office will make the updates, and the Board 
will review the document again next week. 
 
The Board discussed Planet Aid which currently has a collection box at the Transfer Station.  
Randy says if we remove it, we will need to replace it with another box.  Steve requested that his 
email regarding Planet Aid be posted and get feedback, and to place the subject on the agenda in 
2 weeks for further discussion.  Steve gave his work email out to those in attendance, if anyone 
would like to obtain a copy of the referenced email regarding Planet Aid.   
 
The Board reviewed an offer from an outside vendor regarding Freon removal at the Transfer 
Station.  The Board has decided to continue using the current vendor, Welch Mechanical, for 
Freon removal/disposal. 
 
Steve spoke to John Emery about his request to install a Network Extender through Verizon for 
cell phone service at the Highway garage and surrounding yard.  John stated it would be useful for 
vendors to be able to call him around the garage, and for family emergencies, as he recently had.  
Steve stated he is not in favor of $250.00 for the equipment, as there is already a land line there, 
and they have a wireless phone.  John stated the wireless phone can only be used in the garage, 



04-22-14 Minutes Page 3 of 3 

and cannot be used outside around the premises.  Steve stated he will buy a new wireless phone 
out of his pocket that will reach further than the garage door for the Highway department.   
 
Ellie requested permission to bring a wall hanging picture, which is currently located at the Town 
Hall to the Town Offices to be hung.  Both Francis and Ellie stated the picture was donated to the 
Town and belongs hanging at the Town Offices.  Steve and Randy approved.   
 
The Board told John Emery they do not want him to speak with NH Electric Co-Op regarding the 
relocation of poles on Atwell Hill, until the Co-Op has contacted the Board first.  John agreed. 
 
Non-Public Meeting (1) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 6:55 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(b) – The hiring of 
any person as a public employee.  John discussed extending Rick Wendell’s FT/seasonal 
support, which was to end April 30 for an additional 2-3 weeks.  The Board approved the 
extension through May 25, 2014.  John also discussed John Corso’s upcoming full 
time/permanent status which the Board stated will be effective beginning April 28, 2014.  John 
requested and the Board approved a $1.00/hr pay increase for John Corso, also to be effective 
beginning April 28.  The Board stated that vacation time and benefits will begin to accrue as of his 
full time permanent status.   
 
The Board discussed the Highway Department’s regular hours.  John stated they are basically 
between 6 am - 5 pm.  John requested permission to call John Corso for emergency call in’s as 
might be needed in the future, as John Corso lives closer to the garage and the Board discussed 
minimum hours paid if called in for an emergency.  John stated he is familiar with previous 
employer’s paying a minimum of 2-3 hours for emergency call in, Steve stated his company offers 
a minimum 4 hours paid when called in for emergency.  John also requested to be allowed to use 
Comp time, preventing to help keep overtime to a minimum.  The Board approved comp time.     
 
Next John discussed with the Board his request to have 3 full time employees for the Highway 
Department.  Steve suggested having a working budget meeting to discuss further. 
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:10 pm, seconded by Randy and 
approved.   
 
Non-Public Meeting (2) 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:10 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – Consideration 
of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, would 
likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general community.  
Randy discussed the purchase of property on Buffalo Road, M/L 08-11-25, and stated he feels it 
can close on the 13th as planned.  Prior to the purchase, Randy stated he has hired Ray Sanborn 
to survey the property, to validate the property lines.  Steve stated this is agreeable, and motioned 
to close the meeting at 7:13 pm.   
 
Steve motioned to adjourn the public meeting at 7:13 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Catherine Stover 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 
 ,    



04-22-14 (NP 1) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (1) of April 22, 2014 Meeting   
 
 
Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis and Catherine Stover 
Also Present: John Emery 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (1) 
Randy motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 6:55 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(b) – 
The hiring of any person as a public employee.   
 
John requested to extend Rick Wendell’s FT/seasonal support, which was to end April 
30 for an additional 2-3 weeks.  The Board approved the extension through May 25, 
2014.  John also discussed John Corso’s upcoming full time/permanent status which 
the Board stated will be effective beginning April 28, 2014.  John requested and the 
Board approved a $1.00/hr pay increase for John Corso, also to be effective beginning 
April 28.  The Board stated that vacation time and benefits will begin to accrue as of his 
full time permanent status.   
 
The Board discussed the Highway Department’s regular hours.  John stated they are 
basically between 6 am - 5 pm.  John requested permission to call John Corso for 
emergency call in’s as might be needed in the future, as John Corso lives closer to the 
garage and the Board discussed minimum hours paid if called in for an emergency.  
John stated he is familiar with previous employer’s paying a minimum of 2-3 hours for 
emergency call in, Steve stated his company offers a minimum 4 hours paid when 
called in for emergency.  John also requested to be allowed to use Comp time, to help 
keep overtime to a minimum.  The Board approved comp time.     
 
John requested to have 3 full time employees for the Highway Department.  Steve 
suggested having a working budget meeting to discuss further. 
 
Steve motioned to come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:10 pm, seconded by Randy 
and approved.   
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,    



04-22-14 (NP 2) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (2) of April 22, 2014 Meeting   
 
 
Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis and Catherine Stover 
Also Present: John Emery 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (2) 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public meeting at 7:10 pm, per RSA 91-A:3, II(d) – 
Consideration of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, if 
discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse 
to those of the general community.   
 
Randy discussed the purchase of property on Buffalo Road, M/L 08-11-25, and stated 
he feels it can close on the 13th as planned.  Prior to the purchase, Randy stated he has 
hired Ray Sanborn to survey the property, to validate the property lines.   
 
Steve stated this is agreeable, and motioned to close the meeting at 7:13 pm.   
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,    



04-29-14 Minutes Page 1 of 2 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

Minutes of Selectmen’s Meeting of April 29, 2014 
 
Present: Randy Morrison, Pete Santom, Steve Davis and Catherine Stover 
 
Also Present: Chief Kevin Kay, Peter Daigneault, Fred Brownson, Pierre Laflamme, Ellie Murray, 

Alice Cassell, Paul Davis Sr., Palmer Koelb, Craig Pasco, Francis Muzzey, and Kenyon 
Karl (recording the meeting) 

 
Randy motioned to open the public meeting at 6:00 pm, seconded by Pete and approved.  The Board 
reviewed and signed vendor payments and payroll. 
 
The Board discussed a moose that was left in the C&D at the Transfer Station.  Chief Kay stated we do not 
know how it got there, the actual dumping is not illegal, but in question is how it got there.  Chief Kay said 
that the Fish and Game Department is not interested in pursuing the matter.  Steve motioned that if it is not 
hauled out of there by Transfer Station hours tomorrow, that the Transfer Station is to be closed.  Motion 
seconded by Pete and approved by Randy. 
 
Steve also said there is a breech on the gate that needs to be fixed.  The Board agreed that the Highway 
Department should fix it; Steve said it should only take about 30 minutes to repair.   
 
The Board reviewed and approved the following:  

 Minutes of Meeting of April 22, 2014 

 An estimate for repair of table at Transfer Station submitted by Jr. Davis 

 2014 Race Track license and request to race May 17 

 letters to bidders regarding purchase of property on Rowentown Rd, ML 10-05-05 
 
Paul Davis Sr. asked when the roads will be unposted.  He said he has spoken with the Road Agent who 
said it is up to the Board.  The Board made a motion to open the roads effective as of today.  Chief Kay told 
the Board that an incident occurred on Atwell Hill Road today, and if the Board makes the roads open 
effective today, they will be unable to fine the driver.  Steve then motioned to open the roads effective 
tomorrow, seconded by Randy and approved.   
 
Alice Cassell said they are without water, as there is an issue getting a wire to the well, which is on the 
other side of the road from them.  They live on Buffalo Road.  She said they are requesting the Town’s help 
in digging on each side.  Steve clarified that what they are asking is for the backhoe to come and assist with 
getting the wire run under the road.  Alice said yes.  Steve stated they can run a wire over the road.  Steve 
shared his contact info and will speak with his son regarding how best to move forward.  Randy mentioned 
that the Cassell’s should also contact Dig Safe.  Alice stated they have done so, and have left a message.   
 
Chief Kay stated that he has spoken with Jeff Ames regarding coverage for the additional race day on May 
17.  Chief Ames said they are available and Chief Kay stated the PD is able to also provide coverage.  The 
Board signed the 2014 Race Track license and approved the additional day of racing.  Chief Kay stated 
that he also discussed with Jeff the radio wave frequency radio change and what the best plan would be to 
go forward.  They both agree to go to both vendors that are currently being used and arrange to have them 
come on the same day and get all 3 departments, they Highway, Police and Fire Dept set up at the same 
time, and bill each dept.  The Chief also discussed the trailer on Atwell Hill that went off the road into the 
soft shoulder.  Chef Kay said the snow tires will be swapped off the cruiser this week.   
 
Board reviewed and discussed the request by the Administrative Assistant to offer a public kiosk station for 
public access in the Town Offices lobby.  The Board reviewed a quote from Brian Weeks for the electrical 
work.  Steve motioned to accept the request and have the Chairman sign on behalf of the Board, seconded 
by Pete and approved.   
 
Chief Kay told the Board that Pete Chierichetti has accepted a position with Grafton County and will be 
submitting a resignation letter.  Chief Kay stated that Pete did contribute to assisting with race track detail, 



04-29-14 Minutes Page 2 of 2 

and he will be looking to fill his coverage at the race track.  Steve stated that Wentworth has no obligation 
to man coverage, which could be obtained from the County.  Chief Kay agreed, but stated they are 
responsible for the setting the guidelines. 
 
The Board reviewed a request from the Highway Deprt to register for the Mountain of Demonstrations, May 
22.  Following discussion, the Board decided that the Hwy Dept could attend, but it would not be a paid day 
of work.  The Board stated they could work on Saturday, to obtain their 40 hr wk week.   
 
Steve read the third reading of the Privilege of the Floor document.  Following the reading, he asked if there 
were any questions.  Hearing none, Steve motioned to accept the document, seconded by Pete and 
approved.  
 
Francis asked to mention 4 issues, some questions, some comments: 

1. How many workers are employed now employed by the Highway Department?  Randy stated 3.  
Francis asked why we still need 3.  Randy stated just until the end of the month. 

2. Which roads have been swept, and when would they be sweeping Goves Lane.  Randy stated he 
could ask the Road Agent tomorrow. 

3. He asked if the Board has read the emails from Avitar, and said he would ask that the Board do so, 
because he believes the information they are conveying is incorrect.  He stated that the fact that 
someone receives an exemption is a public record, but the information behind it is private such as 
the income info etc.  

4. Francis stated that the Fire Department was recognized and given an award at the Grange for its 
dedication to the Town and nearby communities for their service. 

 
The Board discussed the fact that there are some downed trees belonging to Mr. Desorbo, which have 
fallen on his neighbor’s property and reviewed a letter, asking his permission to remove the tree.   
 
Steve reviewed and discussed a letter received from NH Elec Co-Op regarding the relocation of poles on 
Atwell Hill.  The Board also reviewed a response to the letter from Peter Daigneault regarding the NH Elec 
Co-Op’s statements.    
 
Mr. LaFlamme asked the Board how the residents will be contacted to discuss design reviews.  Steve 
stated the Co-Op has stated they will present 4 design plans for the Board’s review, and the Board will 
contact the residents through our office.  Steve said they will work with the land owners to come up with a 
conclusion that is acceptable to all.   
 
Francis asked if they were going to be doing some sweeping on Goves Lane by the middle of May.  Randy 
again stated that he would speak to the Highway Department tomorrow and get back to him.  Palmer stated 
there has been virtually no grading done on Beech Hill.  Peter Daigneault stated the Highway Department 
has graded Atwell Hill and did an awesome job.   
 
Non-Public Meeting (1) 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:05 pm per RSA 91-A:3, II(c), Matters which, if 
discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the 
body or agency itself, unless such person requests an open meeting, seconded by Pete and approved.  
The Board discussed gathering bids for metal collection at the Transfer Station.  Randy motioned to come 
out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:15 pm, seconded by Pete and approved. 
 
Steve motioned to close the public meeting at 7:15 pm, seconded and approved. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Catherine Stover 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 
 ,   ,    



04-29-14 (NP 1) Minutes Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN  

Non- Public Minutes (1) of April 29, 2014 Meeting   
 
 

Present:  Randy Morrison, Steve Davis, Pete Santom and Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Non-Public Meeting (1) 
Steve motioned to go into a Non-Public Meeting at 7:05 pm per RSA 91-A:3, II(c), 
Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any 
person, other than a member of the body or agency itself, unless such person requests 
an open meeting, seconded by Pete and approved.  The Board discussed gathering 
bids for metal collection at the Transfer Station.  Randy motioned to come out of the 
Non-Public meeting at 7:15 pm, seconded by Pete and approved. 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Catherine Stover 
 
 
 
Minutes accepted by  
 
 ,   ,  ______________________ 
 


	selectmen-2014-0401
	selectmen-2014-0401_np_1
	selectmen-2014-0403
	selectmen-2014-0408
	selectmen-2014-0408_np_1
	selectmen-2014-0415
	selectmen-2014-0415_np_1
	selectmen-2014-0415_np_2
	selectmen-2014-0415_np_3
	selectmen-2014-0415_np_4
	selectmen-2014-0415_np_5
	selectmen-2014-0415_np_6
	selectmen-2014-0415_np_7
	selectmen-2014-0422
	selectmen-2014-0422_np_1
	selectmen-2014-0422_np_2
	selectmen-2014-0429
	selectmen-2014-0429_np_1

